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From: Neil Wells

To: oneilb@ra.maf.govt.nz

Date: 9 May 1997 3:14pm

Subject: TERRITORIAL AUTHORITIES AND ANIMAL WELFARE
Dear Barry

Thanks for talking to me this morning.
| want to recap on the main points of our discussion.

The policy issue of whether Inspectors under the Animals Protection Act 1960 can b
appointed from territorial authorities really goes to the core of the empowering
provision (section 9(2)) G what is a "suitable person”.

suitability was based on the character of the applicant, the standard gfffaiping, the
accountability of the controlling organisation and the installation of

XAC

In establishing the criteria for the Waitakere City pilot programme the determinatioyof %::

assurance system, all of which was subjected to audits by MAF-

Training Organisation (PSTO) with a MAF group
of PSTO) that is setting the standards for a Nati
Compliance. This Certificate will be hooked on
of the NZQA. ‘

There is now a formal consultative pr,
PSTO. There are three expert pan
process has involved a large nu
of time.

Jay Lamburn of PSTO has ju

panels and there is con

accreditation with

1a yhic being registered with the NZQA.

nor territoti oriti€'s can do this.

| have carefully at the requirements of the NZQA for the accreditation of a
Priyete T g Establishment and concluded that the better option is to integrate

establishments that are set up to do this. The logical place is a

o
technical jnstitute.

Unitec is ready to teach another course 0 the Certificate of Animal Care ( as an

igl
isation of
lic Sector
‘} and Jay Lamburn

4 i gand consulting with the three expert
S 3 ow, ificate should be made up. The criteria for
registering a Nation XifiCate’in Ani re Compliance is almost ready for

W-ﬁandling Standards Setting Body, which is the
and have written additional unit standards for

(o] ddressed was how the training could be delivered, And
ssef in terms of all three sectors 0 MAFQM, RNZSPCA and
AFQM is an accredited government training establishment
e Certificate into its training programmes neither the RNZSPCA

extension to the AnTech course they have been delivering. One-third of the proposed
Certificate of Animal Welfare Compliance will be in animal care and handling. It makes

sense to teach the whole course at a place where some of the teaching is already in
place.

Unitec has embraced the concept and has been fully supported by PSTO in this. Unitec has
applied to be accredited to teach the Certificate in Animal Welfare Compliance and PSTO

has only this week carried out a sight visit to support the accreditation.. Unitec is

[



ready to offer the Certificate Course from 1 July to trial the unit standards with the
full support of PSTO.

I know it could be said that none of this development should have happened until the
policy was finalised, but in fairness this has been dragging on for more than a year and
windows of oppoitunity don/Et wait around.There were reasonable grounds for believing
that all the policy considerations had been met 0 until Catherine Petrie came back on

the scene.

| have a vested interest in the establishment of a professional training course. If this
programme does not proceed or is delayed | stand to lose at lot in terms of developme
time aiready spent and in future earnings from training. Unitec has offered me a
part-time position to set up and direct the Certificate course and that contract n

to be confirmed this month. But it goes far beyond just my interests.

To meet the deadline for approval by their own academic board, the Animal Technglogy a
Nursing Department of Unitec needed to complete their application thjsWeek  othe

there could not be a training course in place until 1999. Without terrj

authorities as a catchment there is no commercial base for the coUrse.an
need to reconsider whether they can run the course or not.
ut

There have been many hundreds of hours spent by a lot st S
in place 0 MAF, NZQA, standard writing experts, PSTO itakere City, the ch Board
of NZVA, the Animal Care and Handling Standards Setfti onl it Seems,

stymied by what appears to be the entrenched opini® policyan /While it
could be argued that whether there is a territorial ¢ t the
standards will still be there for MAFQM and RNZS d that none of
this development would have taken place withot
authority programme and my involvement in that.

I repeat again 0 the core issue is on
no issue raised with me that objecti
MAF has been met. :

It seems to me that there mightb The personal views of a policy
analyst that might arise frg sspcighi i eding or as a ratepayer are not

to the whether it is within the powers of
territorial authoriti (& ayepfunding to animal welfare compliance. That
question has heen a ontrol Act 1996 is unequivocal in that a
territorial aytherity is€ dertake & such services and programmes as it
i irab i ¢ welfare of dogs." And the Local Government Act
thoritj promote community welfare which can include pet

uncit in New Zealand that can operate dog controi
account so there is already ratepayer funding supporting
t been challenged by the Auditor General.

| don/Et u d though why this should be an issue at all. Surely it is for the

nd its elected councillors to rationalise the best use of

ding. To me it makes as much sense as questioning whether the RNZSPCA is
train and employ inspectors when their constitution does not specifically

In the'&nd | believe that the only question that needs to be addressed is the
suitability of nominees from territorial authorities to be appointed.
| have seen no evidence that supports the notion that they may be unsuitable.

The Local Government Division of Internal Affairs has been consulted and is supportive
of the expansion of animal welfare compliance into territorial authorities.

Local Government New Zealand too is supportive of the expansion of animal welfare
compliance into territorial authorities provided it is an option for each territorial



authority rather than a compulsion.

The Local Government ITO supports what PSTO is doing in terms of establishing a
Certificate in Animal Welfare.

The New Zealand Veterinary Association also supports the programme for its promotion of
animal welfare generally but also as a precursor to the wider issue of non-Government
veterinarians being accredited by the CVO.

and a decision should be delayed until the outcome of that is known. That is years
I really don/Et understand what this has to do with this policy issue. Surely it is for

A question has been raised that there is a Parliamentary review of rating empowerme @
territorial authorities to determine what they are empowered to do and defend |

be. If a territorial authority exceeds its powers the Auditor General will deter it

a not MAF Policy.

Time is of the essence. If this does not proceed or if there is yet anot lay the
window of opportunity will be lost. There is a commercial reality in
mplian @

qualification course. Unitec needs to base its course on the pote

officers working for territorial authorities. There is also a catch r SPGA
. officers. Without the catchment of territorial authorities there i cie x

} commercial base to proceed. If Unitec withdraws we fose feb é%%e of

N training. There is then a prospect of having an accredit : ificate’

Animal Welfare Compliance without the means of delivey ini at would
destroy years of effort. | cannot afford to carry the her. If
this is not proceeding or if there is delay | need t tions.

Barry, | apologise for the lenght of this and | h%a i ghts on the
issue. | cannot stress the importance of getting a i cision within 2

weeks -- not just for me but for alt the keholders.

Neil
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